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Jocket No. 50-263

Dr, Stephen H. Hanauer

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D, C, 20545

Dear Dr, Hanauer:

Eighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the {nformation ©f the Committee:

NORTHERN STATLES POWER COMPANY

(Monticello Luclear Genmerating Umit lo. 1)
1. Clarification of previously submitted informa-
tion concerning the dMomticello wuclear
Generating Unit, dated 10/17/63.
2. Cross Reference Table dated 10/17/69 -
Telephone questions of October 6, 1%69.
Sincerely,
Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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